LIGHTNING PREMIERSHIP UNDER 14

Sunday 12th August 2018

DIVISION 1 at Lockington

Kyabram, Lockington Bamawm United, Moama, St Augustines

TIME	TEAM	v	TEAM
10.00am	Lockington Bamawm United	٧	Moama
10.40am	Kyabram	٧	St Augustines
11.25am	Moama	٧	Kyabram
12.05pm	Lockington Bamawm United	v	St Augustines
12.50pm	St Augustines	v	Moama
1.30pm	Lockington Bamawm United	v	Kyabram

DIVISION 2 at Echuca United

Echuca United, Leitchville Gunbower, Rochester, SGR Giants

TIME	TEAM	v	TEAM
10.00am	Echuca United	v	Rochester
10.40am	Leitchville Gunbower	V	SGR Giants
11.25am	Rochester	v	Leitchville Gunbower
12.05pm	Echuca United	V	SGR Giants
12.50pm	SGR Giants	v	Rochester
1.30pm	Echuca United	V	Leitchville Gunbower



PRESIDENTS WELCOME

Welcome to the Goulburn Campaspe Junior Football League 2018 'Moama Bowling Club' Under 14 Lightning Premiership

THE GCJFL would like to thank our hosting clubs Lockington Bamawm United and Echuca United for all there hard work in hosting the day for all the clubs!

Also thank you all the clubs for a great season 2018. Without the hard work and dedication of volunteers a day like today and the season would not be possible.

A special thanks to our league sponsors for their support over the year.

To all players, coaches, club officials and specttors please enjoy the day and I encourage you to support all players in a positive way.

Paul Shortis

President

RULES & SCORING

- Games consist of two **15 minutes** halves. There will be **5 minutes** at half time and **5-10 minutes** between games.
- 1. Each team shall supply a goal and central umpires are supplied by the league.
- 2. There are no boundary umpires. If the ball goes out of bounds by foot, whether on the full or not, a free kick will be awarded to the opposing team. A player CANNOT score directly from this free kick. If the ball goes out of bounds but NOT off a player's foot, a ball up shall occur 5 metres inside the boundary at the point where the ball went out. Normal "out of bounds on the full" and "deliberately out of bounds" rules still apply.
- 3. Team Managers for all teams will be required to report to the recorder upon arrival to confirm attendance, collect all relevant paper work and to submit team sheet.
- 4. Teams named first shall kick to the northern/eastern end.
- 5. At the completion of each game the team managers shall escort the umpires from the oval.
- 6. Team managers shall supply the Recorder with results of matches, etc.
- 7. The point's allocation is as follows:
 - a) 1 points for the winner of each half;
 - b) Half a point if teams have equal scores in a half
 - c) 2 point for the overall winner of the game; and
 - d) In the case of a tie in points, the team with the better percentage becomes the premier.
- 8. Match Balls: Under 14 division use size 4 match balls. Match balls will be supplied by the league.
- 9. Order off Rule: As per AFL Victoria Country rules.
- 10. Blood Rule: It is preferable that umpires don't stop play and we ask clubs to replace players affected by the blood rule as soon as possible without interrupting the game.
- 11. Teams are to play 18 per side and no more than 6 interchange players.
- 12. Each team is allowed 2 water carriers. They are to deliver water after a goal has been scored or when the ball is at the other end of the ground, they are not to coach or deliver messages from the coach.
- 13. Runners are to be correctly attired wearing a high visible jacket and must deliver messages to the player from the coach as quickly as possible. They should not be on the ground for long periods of time and must not interfere with any players or officials.
- 14. Trophies and medallions for the winner of each division will be presented at the league Presentation Night.
- 15. Entry is \$5 per adult.
- 16. Hot and cold food and beverages are available at the canteens throughout the day.

KYABRAM Coach Rod O'Neill		LOCKINGTON BAMAWM UNITED			
Coach	Rod C)'Neill	Coach	Jerer	ney Rorke
Assistant Coach	Paul B	arnett	Assistant Coach	Core	y Mitchell
Runner	Duncan \	Worsfold	Runner	Core	y Mitchell
Team Manager	Chris G	George	Team Manager	Greg	Brentnall
No.	First Name	Surname	No.	First Name	Surname
1	Tom	Norris	1	Cody	Thompson
2	Xavier	Brennan	2	Riely	McGauley
4	Charlie	Barnett	3	Lachlan	Pannan
5	Jaibe	Digirolamo	4	Jacob	Collins
6	Shannon	Fleming	5	Sam	Felmingham
7	Jarrad	Fleming	6	Dylan	Koch
8	William	Campbell	7	Edward	Brentnall
10	William	Burnett	8	Cooper	Mitchell
12	Miller	Griffiths	9	Bowen	Meloury
16	William	Worsfold	10	Cooper	Young
18	Reve	Torney	11	Coby	Cox
19	Steven	George	12	Jake	Rorke
20	Harrison	Nevill	13	Cody	GibbsMcDonald
22	Shane	Arnold	14	Logan	Munroe
26	Blake	Nicholson	15	Xavier	Hann
27	Riley	Williams	17	Cody	Baker
28	Michael	Turpin	18	Dylan	Verhey
29	Rhian	O'Shanassy	19	Jye	Haitsma
32	Nathan	Mackison	20	Milly	Haines
34	Samuel	Campbell	21	Bradley	Wakefield
35	Nathan	Graves	25	Oliver	McMinn
39	Cohen	Sceney	26	Camryn	Chapman
43	Kane	Mcleod		,	'
44	Bayley	Lloyd			
52	Daniel	Matthews			
55	Kaide	Gell			
	MOAMA			ST AUGUSTINES	
		Coach Troy Caddy and Chris Mills			
Coach	Allan F	Palmer	Coach		and Chris Millar
Coach Assistant Coach	Allan F Benn M		Coach Runner	Troy Caddy	and Chris Millar enn Hart
		1arriott		Troy Caddy Gle	
Assistant Coach	Benn M	1arriott	Runner	Troy Caddy Gle	enn Hart
Assistant Coach Team Manager	Benn M Kyle (1arriott Carter	Runner Team Manager	Troy Caddy Gle Pete	enn Hart r Fawcett
Assistant Coach Team Manager No.	Benn M Kyle C First Name	Marriott Carter Surname	Runner Team Manager No.	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie	Marriott Carter Surname Connors	Runner Team Manager No. 1	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake	Marriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini	Runner Team Manager No. 1	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn	Marriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James	Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6	Benn M Kyle (First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max	Marriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj	Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew	Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder	Marriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie	Marriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt MIllar
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt MIllar Dodos Pulsoni
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan Baxter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter Anderson	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Mlllar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan	Aarriott Carter Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn Levi	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps Gordon
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan Baxter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter Anderson	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 27	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn Levi Ben	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan Baxter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter Anderson	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 27 29	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn Levi Ben Nicholas	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps Gordon Campbell Crow
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan Baxter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter Anderson	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 27 29 30	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn Levi Ben	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps Gordon Campbell
Assistant Coach Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 12 14 15 16 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 29	Benn M Kyle C First Name Archie Jake Maisyn James Max Arj Ryan Logan Zane Will Tanner Matthew Oscar Matthew Ryder Callam Kingsley Brodie Maddik Jordan Hunter Lachlan Baxter	Surname Connors Cardilini Douglas Bentley Hillman Whelan Simmons Warde Lochhead Norris Tomkins Cartwright Priddle Simms Clark Palmer Bambling Marriott Fleming Meager Dixon Carter Anderson	Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 27 29	Troy Caddy Gle Pete First Name Zayden Bailey Ethan Riley Rueben Bailey Tom Tom Dylan Jordan Milly Oskar Darcy Cooper Marcus Ben Ollie Jack Mitch Adam Riley Michael Jaslyn Levi Ben Nicholas	enn Hart r Fawcett Surname Pell White Hart Morris Stranger Pyke Werner Bruhn McMeekan O'Neill Hill Shortis Backway Fawcett Barbagello Railton Watt Millar Dodos Pulsoni Camin Freeman Deschamps Gordon Campbell Crow

Coach	Anthony	/ O'Rielly	Coach	Tim K	ingma
Assistant Coach		Stobaus	Team Manager		Wright
Runner		/Peter Gronow	ream manager	Davia	vviigiit
Team Manager		Pearce			
		1	NI.	First Names	C
No.	First Name	Surname	No.	First Name	Surname
1	Ridley	Gass	1	Oskar	Smart
2	Nate	Threlfel	3	Jaspar	Wilson-Keir
5	Jaxon	Bishop	4	Malakye	Comer
6	Samuel	Fisher	6	Bayley	Ablett
9	Devlin	Lord	8	Thomas	Hawken
10	Nash	Ramage	10	Eli	Armstrong
11	Jacob	Verhey-Taylor	11	Jye	Hill
12	Jake	Clancy	13	Ту	Irvine
13	Jayden	Johnson	14	Harry	Brown
14	Ryan	Stobaus	14	Seth	Robinson
15	Alex	Wagner	15	Lewis	North
16	Fraser	Maconachie	16	William	Crichton
18	Jett	O'Rielly	18	Harry	Wright
20	Toby	O'Brien	19	James	Barrat
22	Jye	Pearce	20	Silas	Kingma
23	Bryce	Barnstable	21	Riley	Armstrong
24	Riley	Godfrey	24	Abel	Prout
26	Caleb	Hoyling	29	Cooper	Taylor
27	Jackson	Gronow	30	Jamison	Araya
28	Fayte	Belmont-Wickliffe	32	Joseph	Brown
28	William	Graham	43	Lachlan	
29		Purbrick	47		Rogers
	Dylan		4/	Walter	Kervin
30	Zac	Coatsworth			
31	Rylan	Johnson			
32	Oliver	Poole			
Cooch	ROCHESTER	Vilomon	Cooch	SGR GIANTS	/ilaman
Coach	Bailey V	Vileman	Coach	Dean W	/ileman
Assistant Coach	Bailey V David V	Villiams	Assistant Coach	Dean W	
Assistant Coach Runner	Bailey V David V John	Villiams Giffin	Assistant Coach Runner	Dean W Rodd O'	Donnell
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager	Bailey V David V John Cate	Villiams Giffin Ward	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager	Dean W Rodd O' Michelld	Donnell e Turpin
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No.	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No.	Dean W Rodd O' Michelle First Name	Donnell e Turpin Surname
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily	Donnell e Turpin Surname Locke
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck	Donnell e Turpin Surname Locke Williamson
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack	Donnell E Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt	Donnell e Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam	Donnell e Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh	Donnell e Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie Ben	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer Morris	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie	Villiams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23 23	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison Jon	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg West
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie Ben	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer Morris	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23 25 26	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison Jon Mason	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg West Walker
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie Ben	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer Morris	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23 25 26 29	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison Jon Mason Dom	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg West Walker Pangrazio
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie Ben	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer Morris	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23 25 26 29 30	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison Jon Mason Dom Noah	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg West Walker Pangrazio Wright
Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 19 20 21 22 23 24	Bailey V David V John Cate First Name Caitlin Darby Coby Reed Hunter Kody Jonathon Ned Bodey Max Tegan Daniel Lachlan Cameron Elijah Noah Dane Charlie Ben	Williams Giffin Ward Surname Mitchell Wileman Cowan Hocking Wileman Lees Laird-Waters Morgan Abbott Ward Williams Rickards-Wayland Giffin Keenan Foley Martin Purdy Palmer Morris	Assistant Coach Runner Team Manager No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 16 17 18 20 22 23 25 26 29	Rodd O' Michelle First Name Reily Dereck Jack Matt Liam Charles Will Danny Hugh Brady Dalton William Sam Tyler Tate Jay Harrison Lachlan Harrison Jon Mason Dom	Donnell Turpin Surname Locke Williamson Gleeson Caton Francis Marshall Pangrazio Miller Wallace Wileman Blamer Brooks West Trott Westley West Mcqueen Turpin Wigg West Walker Pangrazio

LEITCHVILLE GUNBOWER

ECHUCA UNITED





APPLICATIONS FOR THE 2018 WORKSAFE CLUB SAFETY FUND ARE NOW OPEN!

The WorkSafe Club Safety Fund has been established to provide financial assistance to football/netball clubs to make improvements to the safety of their grounds or provide added safety for both players, people involved with the club and the spectators.

Club Safety Fund

Aim: The WorkSafe Club Safety Fund has been established to provide financial assistance to football/netball clubs to make improvements to the safety of their grounds or provide added safety for both players, people involved with the club and the spectators. The 2018 WorkSafe Club Safety Fund will open from June 1 – October 7 (unless funds are exhausted prior to this date).

Objective: The objective of the WorkSafe Club Safety Fund is to provide financial support at a local level to assist with occupational health and safety initiatives at a club level.

Who Can Apply?

Football Clubs affiliated with WorkSafe AFL Victoria Country (as listed in the AFL Vic Handbook 2018)

How Much Are the Grants?

- The WorkSafe Club Safety Fund provide grants to the value of 50% of the total quoted amount.
- The remaining 50% contribution can be a combination of club/sponsor/council contributions.
- The maximum funding amount is \$2,000 per application.
- Funds will be dispersed upon approval by WorkSafe AFL Victoria Country.
- Please note: Special consideration may be made (at the discretion of WorkSafe AFL Victoria Country) to projects requiring additional financial support. Please make this known via the online application form.

Eligibility:

- All clubs applying, must provide evidence that a grant is needed to improve the safety of their grounds and surrounding buildings.
- Clubs must show that they have the appropriate WorkSafe signage around the club and that there is an Occupational Health and Safety or Risk Management Program being implemented.
- Quotes will be necessary in order to assess the amount of money needed for the improvements.

Funding Categories

- Funding is available for safety initiatives including, but not limited to:
- Equipment to be purchased by the Club that has the purpose of protecting the individual participants while actively engaged in the sport. (i.e. goal post padding, first aid kids, defibrillators)
- Permanent or portable structures that provide shelter and or safety. (i.e. behind goal netting, shelter shed, shade sails, fireplace guards, fencing for walkways)
- Minor facility maintenance which presents an occupational health and safety hazard.

How to Apply

- Applications must be submitted via https://aflvic.smartygrants.com.au/WorkSafeCSF Rd2
- Copies of all relevant documentation must be attached when submitting your application.
- Approved projects must be completed within the current funding period.
- WorkSafe AFL Victoria Country staff may be contacted for advice when preparing project outline.







PLEASE REMERKATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP

- THIS IS A GAME
- WE ARE KIDS
- THE COACHES ARE VOLUNTEERS
- THE UMPIRES ARE HUMAN



DAMIAN DRUM MP

Federal Member for Murray



Sport with Drummy

- 1. These are kids
- 2. This is a game
- 3. The coaches are volunteers
- 4. The umpires are human
- 5. There are no sheep stations involved











THANK YOU TO OUR PARTNERS







Geoff & Jen Allen 0402 987 647 echucamarquee@iinet.net.au